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a .

In the Matter ofAssociated Natural Gas
Company's Purchased Gas Adjustment
Factors to be Reviewed in its 1998-1999
Actual Cost Adjustment .

BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
STATE OF MISSOURI

Response of Atmos Energy Corporation to Staff Recommendation

SewA4/,,a
Cormssoh

COMES NOW Atmos Energy Corporation, through its United Cities Gas Company

Division, (Atmos) and pursuant to 4 CSR 240-2.080 respectfully files its Response to the Staff

Recommendation filed on August 1, 2000 . In support of this response, Atmos states as follows :

1 .

	

OnOctober 26, 2000, Senior Regulatory Law Judge Bill Hopkins issued an Order

Granting Application to Intervene and Order Directing Filing. In this Order, Atmos was directed

to file by November 27, 2000, its response to the Staff s recommendation for peak day analysis

included in its August 1, 2000 Recommendation filed in this proceeding.

	

In the Staffs

recommendation, Staff recommended, inter alia, that Associated Natural Gas Company (ANG)

"continue to (1) provide an estimation of the peak day demand and annual demand for each of

the five districts/pipeline service areas with each year's ACA submittal, (2) review and update

Company assumptions made to estimate the peak and annual demand, (3) provide an explanation

ofhow the capacity will meet this demand and (4) include the following information:

For the Integrated system, include a discussion of how capacity would meet the

demand of a peak day occurrence in February when the TETCO Storage volume

may be at a reduced inventory level .



b .

	

For each of the five ANG districts/pipeline service areas, (1) submit, with the

1999/2000 ACA filing, a comparison of actual sendout and heating degrees days

for two or more recent peak days to the estimated demand for those conditions

(heating degreed days and number of customers) and (2) provide an explanation

when the model does not reasonably agree with the actual load encountered .

c .

	

For each of the five ANG districts/pipeline service areas, estimate, and submit

with the 1999/2000 ACA filing, the reserve margin for the 1999/2000 ACA

period and for three to five years beyond that."

Staff Recommendation, pp. 4-5 .

2 .

	

Since Atmos, through its United Cities Gas Company division, is currently

operating the service area formerly operated by ANG, it would be logical for Atmos to address

any reporting requirements related to the former ANG properties .

	

Upon review of the Staff

Recommendation, Atmos has determined that it is appropriate and reasonable for it to provide

the peak day analysis and related information requested by Staff. Atmos will agree to perform

the analysis requested by the Commission Staff to be filed with it next scheduled filing for the

1999/2000 ACA period, as requested by Staff.



WHEREFORE, Atmos Energy Corporation, through its United Cities Gas Company

Division, having responded to the Order Granting Application to Intervene and Order Directing

Filing, and the Staff Recommendation filed on August 1, 2000, requests that the Commission

consider its Response and its agreement to conduct the peak day analysis as requested by the

Staff.

Respectfully submitted,

es M. Fischer
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